Beveredge Frame House
AL-V1-C-186

The Beveredge Frame House is located on Temperance
Row in Barton. In 1873 A.B. SHaw sold the lot this house
is built on to Russel Beveredge and Hugh McGrady. The house
was built in 1876 by Beveredge. The original portion of this
building is a rectangular two story, five bays wide frame
structure. Telescoping gabled frame additions have been
added to the northern facade. Eaves consist of a boxed
cornice, soffit, bedmould, frieze returns, and scrolled
brackets.
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Beveredge Frame House is located on the northern side
of Temperance Row in Barton.

The original portion of this building is a rectangular
two story, five bays wide frame structure covered with insul
brick siding. Telescoping gabled frame additions have been
added to the northern facade. The building rests on a high
stone foundation of random rubble with a plain water table.
The gable flank roof and the roofs of the additions are
covered with ribbed tin. Eaves consist of a boxed cornice,
soffit, bed mould, frieze, returns and scrolled brackets
One original brick chimney with a corbeled cap is located
inside end. A replaced chimney on the original is also
inside end. An outside end cinderblock chimney on the
first addition is outside end.

The pedimented main entrance in the center of the
southern facade includes a two 1ight transom and door of
two panels and one Tight with original hardware. An
entrance on the north is also pedimented with a transom.
Windows are pegged six over six 1ight sashes with slipsills.
A steeply hipped porch roof on the south covered with
ribbed tin is supported by square wooden posts. A shed
roofed porch on the north is partially enclosed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Beveredge Frame House is located on Temperance
Row in Barton. Barton was originally part of the 1,200
acre estate of the Reverend William Shaw. The Reverend's
son, William Shaw Jr., began laying out the town in 1853.
He named the town after his fathers birthplace, Barton,
England. The town originally had 66 lots, and in 1868

A.B. Shaw, William Shaw Jr's son, added 51 additional lots.

In 1873 A.B. Shaw sold the lot this house is built
on to Russel Beveredge and Hugh McGrady. (2) The house
was built in 1876 by Beveredge. (3)

The original portion of this building is a rectangular
two story, five bays wide frame structure. Telescoping
gabled frame additions have been added to the northern
facade. Eaves consist of a boxed cornice, soffit, bed
mould, frieze, returns, and scrolled brackets.

Both entrances are pedimented and have transoms.

(1)

(1) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.E. Everts

Company) p. 1466 Vol. I1
(2) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 38, Folio 413

(3) Allegany County Assessments, Dist #9 1876-1895, September 1876

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ORGANIZATION DATE

Allegany County Historic Sites March-27.-1980
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Title Search

Beveredge Frame House
AL-V1-C-186

Allegany County Deed: Liber 315, Folio 308
Grantee: Jeanette Young Miller Date: September 19, 1959
Grantor: Bertie Young and Hugh Young

Allegany County Deed: Liber 184, Folio 415 Date: August 15, 1939
Grantee; Bertie Young
Grantor: Robert L. Green

Allegany County Deed: Liber 124, Folio 485
Grantee: Robert L. Green and Louise B. Green Date: July 18, 1917
Grantor: Samuel Bradley, et ux

Allegany County Deed: Liber 115, Folio 29
Grantee: Samuel Bradley Date: July 23, 1914
Grantor: Thomas J. O'Brien Consideration: $300.00

Allegany County Deed: Liber 100, Folio 444
Grantee: Thomas J. 0'Brien Date: 1903
Grantor: Margaret Beveredge, et al Consideration: $65.00

Allegany County Deed: Liber 38, Folio 413
Grantee: Russell Beveredge and Hugh McGrady Date: March 6, 1873
Grantor: Andrew B. Shaw, et al

Allegany County Assessments 1876-1895, Qistrict #9
Septgmer 1876 1ists improvements on this property valued at $1000.00
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